City of Aurora

Finance Department | Purchasing Division
44 E Downer Place | Aurora, lllinois & 60507
Phone: (630) 256-3550 | Fax: (630)256-3559 | Web: www.aurora-il.org

DATE: February 9, 2021

TO: Prospective Proposers

FROM: Jolene Coulter, Director of Purchasing

RE: CITY OF AURORA INVITATION TO BID 21-07 — Addendum #1

Rental/Service of Portable Toilets for Various City Divisions

This notice forms a part of the Invitation to Bid 21-07: Rental/Service of Portable Toilets for
Various City Divisions. All other information pertaining to this Invitation to Bid shall remain the same.

Sealed bids will be received at the Purchasing Division, 44 East Downer Place, Aurora, Illinois  60507-
2067 until 2:00 p.m., CST, Wednesday, February 17, 2021. Bids will be opened and read publicly via a
non-mandatory teleconferenced and live streamed opening at 2:00 P.M., Wednesday, February 17, 2021,
access details will be posted to the city’s website.

Please acknowledge this addendum with your bid. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to
disqualification.
Responses/Clarifications to questions received by 12:00 pm, Monday, February 8, 2021:

1. Can you please confirm how many units are you interested in renting? Is this for a special event
or construction sites?

Please see Specifications located in Appendix A.

End of Addendum
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